Vicarage to St James - Presbytery (52-62)

Location

Municipality

52-56 Collins Street, DRYSDALE VIC 3222 - Property No 241197

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO1553

Heritage Listing

Greater Geelong City

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

C Listing - Local Significance

Statement of Significance

The large house at 56 Collins Street Drysdale previously called Sherwood, is believed to have been built in 1889 as a vicarage for the nearby St James Church of England. It is built of weatherboard on a bluestone foundation.

The former St James vicarage has historic and social value to the Drysdale community because of its associations with St James Church for over 100 years.

HeritageGreater Geelong - Bellarine Heritage Study, Huddle, Howe, Lewis and Francis,Study/Consultant1996;

Heritage Act Categories Registered place,

Property Number

Physical Description 1

DESCRIPTION

A single fronted, corrugated iron roof weatherboard house with a gable in the NW corner. The gable has plain bargeboards, a diamond shaped wall decoration (possibly a ventilator),timber drop down 'finials' and verandah extends. The west side verandah has timber posts and cast iron lace. The two hexagonal chimneys are painted white. The house is set on a large block with established gum trees and a new picket fence. The significant architectural features are the original roof form, the original doors, windows and chimneys, the intact verandah decoration and structure and the early paint colour scheme.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/